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From:
To:
Bcc:

Subject:
Date:
Attachments:

Robin_Ikkutisluk
Jason Rrickard (Vale Exploration Canada Inc.
"Alice Baker"; "Andrea Cull (Andrea.Cull@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca)"; "Charlotte Sharkey (csharkey@nwmb.com)";

"Christopher Tickner"; "Craig VanLankveld"; "Curtis Didham"; "Damien C6té"; "Derrick Moggy"; "DEO Eric Kan";
"DFO Nicola Johnson"; "Doreen Porter"; "Doug Stenton (DStentonl@gov.nu.ca)"; "EC Environment Canada";
"EC Paula Smith"; "Erik Skiby (eskiby@nunavutwaterboard.org)"; "Eva Paul (eva.paul@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca)"”;
"Georgina Williston"; "GN-CGS Bill Westwell "; "GN-CGS Bryan Purdy"; "GN-CGS Wayne Thistle"; "GN-DOE
Allison Loder"; "GN-DOE Dee Karadag"; "GN-DOE Mike Mifflin"; "GN-DOE Robert Eno"; "Hamlet of Arviat";
"Hamlet of Baker Lake"; "Hamlet of Chesterfield Inlet"; "Hamlet of Coral Harbour"; "Hamlet of Rankin Inlet";
"Hamlet of Repulse Bay"; "Hamlet of Whale Cove"; "HTO Arviat"; "HTO Baker Lake"; "HTO Chesterfield"; "HTO

Rankin Inlet"; "HTO Repulse Bay"; "HTO Whale Cove"; "lan Parsons (ian.parsons@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca)"; "INAC
Andrew Keim"; "INAC David Abernethy"”; "INAC David Ningeongan”; "INAC Tanya Trenholm"; "Jean Allen
(jean.allen@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca)"; "Jean Daniel Blouin (JDBlouin@gov.nu.ca)"; "Joel Fortier
(projcoord@qia.ca)"; "Julie Lafleche (jmblafleche@gamail.com)”; "Karen Kharatyan
(k.kharatyan@nunavutwaterboard.org)"; "KIA Arviat"; "KIA Baker Laker"; "KIA Luis Manzo"; "KIA MSerra"; "KIA
Stephen Hartman"; "KIA Veronica Tattuinee”; "Leslie Payette"; "Makik"; "Murray Ball (murray.ball@aadnc-
aandc.gc.ca)”; "NIRB Info"; "NPC Conformity"; "NTI Carson Gillis"; "NTI George Hakongak"; "NTI Jeannie
Ehaloak”; "NTI Keith Morrison"; "Nunavut Habitat"; "NWB Dave Hohnstein "; "NWB Karlette Tunaley "; "NWB
Sean Joseph"; "Patreau, Elizabeth"; "Paul Diamond (pdiamond@gov.nu.ca)"; "Paul Frame"; "PC Jane
Chisholm"; "Rumbolt.lan [lga]”; “"Sophia Granchinho"
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The Nunavut Water Board acknowledges receipt of your information on coordinates of Water
Source. This information is being provided to the AANDC inspector and filed to our public

registry.

Regards,

Robin Ikkutisluk

Assistant Licence Administrator
Nunavut Water Board

P.O. Box 119

Gjoa Haven, NU X0B 1J0
Tel: (867) 360-6338 Ext: 28
Fax: (867) 360-6369

e-mall: licensingadmin@nunavutwaterboard.org
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July 08, 2012

Phyllis Beaulieu

Manager of Licensing
Nunavut Water Board
P.O. Box 119

Gjoa Haven, NU, X0B 1J0O

Re: NWB License No. 2BE-MVP1217

Dear Ms. Beaulieu,

Vale Exploration Canada Inc. will be constructing a field camp in support of our planned exploration activities
on the Melville Peninsula. In compliance with Part C (2) of license No. 2BE-MVP1217, this is notification that
we propose to draw water for this camp from a body of water located at:

60°20'14.375" N
85°44'20.351"W

Please refer to the attached map showing this location in detail. As per our license, the total volume of water
drawn for this camp will not exceed five cubic meters per day.

Regards,

Jason Rickard, P.Geo.
Senior Geologist

Vale Exploration Canada Inc.
2060 Flavelle Blvd.
Mississauga, ON, L5K

Encl:  Map showing Vale Exploration Canada 2012 Camp Water Withdrawal (License No. 2BE-MVP1217).

Vale Exploration Canada Inc.

2060 Flavelle Blvd.

Mississauga, ON, L5K 179

T. (905) 403 2548 F. (905) 403 2600
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